Message

From: Ryan Manchee [ryanmanchee@compenso.ca]
Sent: 3/29/2012 2:55:18 PM
To: cfundapplications@powerauthority.on.ca; Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.cal; Ed Houghton

[/0=TOC/OU=First Administrative Grour/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]; peter sudd (NG

Tom Bushey Bill Wylie [bill.wylie@powerstream.ca}]; John Sherin
[john.sherin@powerstream.ca]; Alec Young [ayoung®@isolarsolutions.ca]; Abby Stec [abbystec@compenso.ca]
Subject: international Solar Solutions Inc. Application to Conservation Fund
Attachments: 2012_03_29 ISSt Application to OPA Conservation Fund.docx

Hello,

Please accept the attached document as our submission to make a proposal
with respect to our solar powered roof vent. At your earliest
opportunity, please confirm the receipt and completeness of the application.

Kindly,

Ryan Manchee

Ryan Manchee

Senior Associate

Compenso Communications

186 Hurontario St. Suite 203
Collingwood ON

L9Y 474

p: 705 445 8540
f: 705 443 8668

ryanmanchee@compenso. ca
WWW . compenso. ca



